
Faculty op Arts
Department of Germanic Languages

McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.

January 9-1926.

Col. W. Bovey,

McGill university,

Montreal, P. ..

Dear Sir:

May I suggest in connection with the enclosed 

syllabus, on which my opinion is invited, that we 

should have an opportunity of seeing the examination 

papers set on this course.

v/ithout such papers the course may be anything 

or nothing, and I must therefore delay giving an 

opinion on the question of the equivalence for the 

present.

Yours truly,

Bnclos.l


